“g‘“ g R E TR OERAH 23 Xinghua Road

qm.a;fij Lottt HTC Corporation " Taoyuan City, Taoyuan
County 330, Taiwan

Date: August 30, 2011

SUBJECT: C2PC Application for FCC ID: NM8PH44100
To Whom It May Concern:

We, HTC Corporation, hereby declare to have one new model under the granted FCC ID:
NM8PH44100. There is no change of hardware components, PCB, antenna, RF transmitter
power level and characteristics, enclosure, between the new model and the original granted
model.

The only modification is part 27 (WiMax band) operation disabled by software change only,
and cannot be modified by the end users.

Sincerely yours,

'Naﬁe: Ray Kwei / Title: Project Manager
Tel: 886-2-89124138

Mail: Ray_Kwei@htc.com




